Wilmette

1200 Wilmette Avenue
Wilmette, IL 60091

OFFICE OF THE (847) 853-7509
CORPORATION COUNSEL Fax (847) 853-7700
TDD (847) 853-7634
NOTICE OF MEETING
of the

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Wednesday, March 11, 2015 at 7:00 P.M.

Council Chambers

Wilmette Village Hall
1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilmette, lllinois

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Transportation Commission Meeting of November 20, 2014.

3. Proposed bicycle improvements on Glenview Road / Wilmette Avenue from
the west Village limits to Green Bay Road.

4. Public Comment
5. New Business
6. Adjournment

Chair, Pat Lilly

IF YOU ARE A PERSON WITH A DISABILITY AND NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE
IN AND/OR ATTEND A VILLAGE OF WILMETTE PUBLIC MEETING, PLEASE NOTIFY THE VILLAGE
MANAGER'S OFFICE AT (847) 853-7509 OR TDD (847) 853-7634 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.




Engineering Wi lm e t t 6 (847) 853-7660

Department Fax (847) 853-7701

EST.1872

MEETING MINUTES

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

November 20, 2014
7:00 P.M.
SECOND FLOOR TRAINING ROOM OF VILLAGE HALL

Members Present: Chairperson Pat Lilly
Commissioner Brendan McCarthy
Commissioner Libby Braband
Commissioner Susan Barton
Commissioner Michael Taylor

Members Absent: Commissioner Craig LeMoyne
Commissioner Steve Santacruz

Staff Present: Brigitte Berger, P.E., Director of Engineering Services
Dan Manis, P.E., Civil Engineer Il
Brian King, Police Chief

I. CALL TO ORDER.
Chairman Lilly called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Il. APPROVAL OF MINUTES; TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
MEETING OF OCTOBER 22, 2014.

Chairman Lilly directed the Commission’s attention to the draft minutes of
the Transportation Commission meeting of October 22, 2014. The motion
was approved by unanimous voice vote.

The motion passed.

Page1lof2



lll. Request for “Resident Permit Parking, 8 AM -10 AM. M-F” on 16t
Street between Washington and Spencer Avenues

Staff presented the petition indicating it met the requirements in the Village
Code for permit parking. The Commission approved the request by
unanimous voice vote. The motion passed.

IV. Old Business

Staff provided an update on the proposed crosswalk at Plaza de Lago on
Sheridan Road and informed the Commission that the Municipal Services
Committee approved the crosswalk policy reviewed by the Commission
last month.

V. New business
None
VI. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn was approved by unanimous voice vote.

Page 2 of 2



wilmette

ES T.18 %2

Bsance Fa (847)853.7701
Date: March 2, 2015
To: Transportation Commission
From: Brigitte Berger, P.E., Director of Engineering Services
Re: Possible Bike Project on Glenview Road / Wilmette Avenue

Recommendation

The goal of the Transportation Commission meeting on March 11, 2015 is to seek public
input on a conceptual plan to build bicycle facilities on Glenview Road / Wilmette Avenue
from the west Village limits to Green Bay Road.

Background

The Village currently has several north/south options for biking including the Green Bay Trail
and Sheridan Road, but does not have a well-defined east/west route. Glenview Road and
Wilmette Avenue are good candidates for bike enhancements because of their connectivity to
existing bike paths and numerous popular destinations along the corridor.

The Village has an opportunity to apply for a federal grant to improve the bicycle facilities on
Glenview Road / Wilmette Avenue. If successful, federal and state design standards for the
proposed bicycle facilities must be followed. As a result, some of the options for bike
enhancements include removing on-street parking on one or both sides of the street. Before
applying for the grant, staff is seeking input from the Transportation Commission and the
public to ensure there is adequate support for the project.

Discussion

In preparation for the meeting, staff sent a notice to the stakeholders along the proposed
corridor informing them of the meeting. The notice and address list of the recipients is
included as Attachments 1 and 2.

In addition, the Village hired the firm of Stanley Consultants to review existing pavement
widths and lane configurations and determine what level of bicycle facility is optimal based on
existing conditions. Pavement widening that would impact parkway trees was not considered
a viable option.



A narrative summary of the existing and proposed typical sections is provided below. Please
refer to Attachment 3 for the corresponding exhibits.

Glenview Road: West Village Limit to Skokie Blvd

Existing Condition: Two 12-foot driving lanes and a 13-foot center striped median
Proposed Condition: Two 15-foot shared car/bike lanes and an 11-foot center striped median
Option: Reduce striped median to provide shared lanes

Glenview Road: Skokie Blvd to Crawford Ave

Existing Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes and 2-foot gravel shoulders
Proposed Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes and 4-foot bike lanes
Option: Widen and pave the gravel shoulders to provide bike lanes

Wilmette Avenue: Crawford Ave to Ridge Rd

Existing Condition: Two 21.5-foot driving lanes with on-street parking

Proposed Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes, an 11-foot center striped median and 5-foot
bike lanes

Option: Perform “Road Diet” and provide bike lanes and a center turn lane

Requires removal of available on-street parking on both sides of the street

Wilmette Avenue: Ridge Rd to Green Bay Rd

Existing Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes and outside 7-foot parking lanes
Proposed Condition: Two 14-foot shared car/bike lanes and one 7-foot parking lane
Option: Remove parking on the south side and provide shared car/bike lanes
Requires removal of available on-street parking on the south side of the street

At the March 11 meeting, Stanley Consultants will give a brief presentation and be available
to answer questions on the above-described bike improvements. If successful receiving the
grant, the project would not likely be built until after 2018.

Documents Attached:

Meeting Notices

List of Notice Recipients

Location Map

Proposed Cross-Sections Prepared by Stanley Consultants
Resident Correspondence

B B o



wilmette

EST.1872

Engineering (847) 853-7660
Department Fax (847) 853-7701

Notice of Transportation Commission Meeting

On Wednesday, March 11 at 7:00 PM the Village’s Transportation Commission will
discuss a preliminary proposal for bicycle improvements on Wilmette Avenue and
Glenview Road. The meeting will be held in the Council Room at Wilmette Village Hall,
1200 Wilmette Avenue.

The Village has an opportunity to apply for a federal grant to improve bicycle facilities.
Wilmette Avenue / Glenview Road from Green Bay Road to the west Village limits has
been identified as a strong candidate for bicycle enhancements. At the March 11
meeting, the Village’s consultant will present various options for bicycle improvements
along this route.

The Village must follow federal and state standards for lane widths in order to ensure
the proposed bicycle routes are safe. As a result, some of the options that will be shown
include removing on-street parking on one or both sides of the street.

Please note that these improvements are not yet funded and there is no guarantee that
they will be funded. Before applying for the grant, however, the Village is seeking public
input to ensure there is adequate support for the project. If you are unable to attend
the meeting in person, please feel free to submit your questions and comments in
writing to:

Brigitte Ann Berger, P.E.
Director of Engineering Services
847.853.7627
bergerb@wilmette.com




[/ ¥
/ T

wilmette

EST. 1872

Engineering (847) 853-7660
Department Fax (847) 853-7701

March 3, 2015

Resident / Business Owner
Wilmette Avenue between Ridge Road and Green Bay Road
Wilmette, IL 60091

Dear Resident / Business Owner:

The Village of Wilmette invites you to attend a Transportation Commission meeting on March 11
to discuss proposed bike improvements along Wilmette Avenue. The meeting will be held at
Wilmette Village Hall in the Council Room at 7:00 PM.

More specifically, the Commission will discuss the following changes to the roadway
configuration on your block:

Wilmette Avenue: Ridge Road to Green Bay Road

Existing Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes and outside 7-foot parking lanes
Proposed Condition: Two 14-foot shared car/bike lanes and one 7-foot parking lane
Requires removal of available on-street parking on the south side of the street

You are a major stakeholder of the proposed project, so the Village would appreciate your input.
If you are not available to attend the meeting, please submit your comments to me at
bergerb@wilmette.com.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Brigitte Berger
Director Englneerlng Depvices

847.853.7627



Jwilmette

EST. 1872

Engineering (847) 853-7660
Department Fax (847) 853-7701

March 3, 2015

Resident / Business Owner
Wilmette Avenue between Crawford Avenue and Ridge Road
Wilmette, IL 60091

Dear Resident / Business Owner;

The Village of Wilmette invites you to attend a Transportation Commission meeting on March 11
to discuss proposed bike improvements along Wilmette Avenue. The meeting will be held at
Wilmette Village Hall in the Council Room at 7:00 PM.

More specifically, the Commission will discuss the following changes to the roadway
configuration on your block:

Wilmette Avenue: Crawford Avenue to Ridge Road
Existing Condition: Two 21.5-foot driving lanes with on-street parking

Proposed Condition: Two 11-foot driving lanes, an 11-foot center striped median and 5-foot bike
lanes

Requires removal of available on-street parking on both sides of the street

You are a major stakeholder of the proposed project, so the Village would appreciate your input.
If you are not available to attend the meeting, please submit your comments to me at
bergerb@wilmette.com.

Thank you for your time.

Sinc;ei ,
Berger é L

Brigitte
Directoriof Engineering ices
847.853.7627



OWNER NAME

WATTS, MARTIN & MONIQUE
JEFFREY HEAD & MARY M O'ROURKE
TRINITY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
ST AUGUSTINE CHURCH
METROPLEX INC.

ST AUGUSTINE CHURCH

NORTH SHORE COMM BNK

FIM ENTERPRISES OF IL LLC

PANS LLC

FIM ENTERPRISES OF IL LLC
NORTHSHORE COMMUNITY BANK -C. SLAGG
CHRISTOPHER BAKER
NORTHSHORE COMMUNITY BANK -C. SLAGG
ESTATE OF JOE HELBERG

ROBERT E KOCH

1222 WASHINGTON COURT LLC
ARTHUR L KARAS

PRIMACK, MARC

VILLAGE OF WILMETTE

JEDAN PARTNERS

JEDAN PARTNERS

VILLAGE OF WILMETTE

CROWN CASTLE GT CO LLC
VILLAGE OF WILMETTE

CROWN CASTLE GT CO LLC
VILLAGE OF WILMETTE

CROWN CASTLE GT CO LLC
VILLAGE OF WILMETTE
BUCKTHORN PROPERTIES

MILLEN HARDWARE

JOHN VERSINO

BUCKTHORN PROPERTIES

THE VILLAGE DOG

ST.JOHN LUTHERAN CHURCH
WILMETTE PUBLIC LIBRARY
RIZZO, ROBERT A

SAM GAMBACORTA

MARIAM TATOSIAN

CORRUS, RICHARD

SCOTT SYMONS

MARIAM TATOSIAN

SCHMIT, JAMES

PEGGY SMITH

COX, VIRGINIA P

CYNTHIA GASKILL

LOCATION

1015 WILMETTE
1055 WILMETTE
1058 WILMETTE
1125 WILMETTE
1130 WILMETTE
1135 WILMETTE
1140 WILMETTE
1143 WILMETTE
1144 WILMETTE
1144 WILMETTE
1146 WILMETTE
1149 WILMETTE
1150 WILMETTE
1151 WILMETTE
1159 WILMETTE
1160 WILMETTE
1167 WILMETTE
1177 WILMETTE
119 LAWNDALE
1199 WILMETTE
1199 WILMETTE
1195 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1200 WILMETTE
1209 WILMETTE
1215 WILMETTE
1219 WILMETTE
1222 WILMETTE
1223 WILMETTE
1225 WILMETTE
1235 WILMETTE
1242 WILMETTE
1306 WILMETTE
1310 WILMETTE
1314 WILMETTE
1315 WILMETTE
1317 WILMETTE
1318 WILMETTE
1319 WILMETTE
1322 WILMETTE
1323 WILMETTE
1325 WILMETTE

ADDR2

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



ANDRIS ANDERSONS & EVITA GAILUMA

HELEN JAMES FAMILY LTD
J L GARDNER

WILMETTE PARK DISTRICT
MAHER, RICHARD

STULP, FRED

NICHOLLS, ELKE

GUILLERMO CANNON
GODFREY, JUDITH

LIN, ZHIHONG

PAUL SCHWEITZ

REIPING HUANG

CANNON, GUILLERMO

MILLER, NATASHA

FOX, SAMUEL & GILDA
DJORDJEVIC, DUSAN & ELA
ERICK & CHRISTINE MICHEL
CASTANEDA, AMANDA & JAVIER
PAUL DAUER

TAG, CHRISTOPHER & JULIE
BOZZO, MATT & DONNA
ELIZABETH & MICHAEL CLARKE
FETZER, A C

JUNG, PAUL & AMY

PAUL DAUER

JOHNSON, ROGER

LAWRENCE WOOD

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

PAUL DAUER

ADAM SMITH & KATHRYN MC FEELY
PAUL DAUER

ELLIOTT TORRES & ANDREA KORAN
PARHAD, BRYAN

JAMES & BETSY MCCABE
GOVERT, MARY ANN & DAVID
MCCANN, CAROL

SERNUS, LAUREN

SPELLMAN, JOHN

RICHARD COZZOLA & DEBRA HALEY
PROHOV, THEODORE & ANN
ERIC MARTIN & KATE STARSHAK
LANGILL, BOB & KIM

1326 WILMETTE
1328 WILMETTE
1334 WILMETTE
1340 SHERIDAN
1400 WILMETTE
1402 WILMETTE
1404 WILMETTE
1406 WILMETTE
1408 WILMETTE
1410 WILMETTE
1412 WILMETTE
1414 WILMETTE
1416 WILMETTE
1418 WILMETTE
1421 WILMETTE
1422 WILMETTE
1424 WILMETTE
1428 WILMETTE
1430 WILMETTE
1437 WILMETTE
1442 WILMETTE
1443 WILMETTE
1444 WILMETTE
1445 WILMETTE
1448 WILMETTE
1449 WILMETTE
1451 WILMETTE
1452 WILMETTE
1454 WILMETTE
1454 WILMETTE
1456 WILMETTE
1456 WILMETTE
1458 WILMETTE
1458 WILMETTE
1461 WILMETTE
1462 WILMETTE
1463 WILMETTE
1465 WILMETTE
1466 WILMETTE
1469 WILMETTE
1500 WILMETTE
1501 WILMETTE
1505 WILMETTE
1506 WILMETTE
1509 WILMETTE
1510 WILMETTE
1511 WILMETTE

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



TRUBEY, ELIZABETH & TODD
SULLIVAN, JOHN & SONAL

DIRK & LILIANA LAMAGNO
BADGER, JOHN C

HASKELL, RICK & AMY

SHEEHAN, RILEY & LAUREN
BENSON III, AL B

CAMPBELL, CHARLES & SUSAN
RANKO & DIAMADO GVOZDEN
WALLER, STANFORD & BARBARA
MISCHLER, MANDELA & DAVID
CARPENTER, A C

HINES, DAVID F

DAVOREN, BRIAN & MARY
JEREMY SCHWARTZ & JO'E NAKAI
YAMAGUCHI, KEITH & LAURA
TATE, DIANE M

VAN HECK, KEITH

KAKOVAN, SORIN

JOHN DANIELS

PHELAN, MICHAEL & CINDY
DOUGLAS CARLETON & C B PIERSON
AMANDA & DARRIN UTYNEK
PETERIS & LARISA FREIMANIS
MARK & MELISSA HOHIMER
GAYLE, ROBERT

REGAN, WILLIAM & MOLLY
WLLIAM & MOLLY REGAN
DOUGHERTY, MICHAEL R.

HAN, JUNG SOOK

LIPKIND, GREGORY

ELSMAN, JAMES

CANDIDO, STEPHEN

TAFT, PETER

ROBIN WOLKOFF & JOHN LETCHINGER
VALERIE ROWLANDS

KRISTINE HUMMEL

JIMMIE L JONES & KATHRYNA KAES
SAPAN & KEREN JOSHI

MARK KLOCKSIN

SUSAN TROY & LIAM CUMMINS
THOMAS JR, W

JACOB, STEVE & LYNSY

DAVID RANKIN & KRISTIN WESTMAN
ROBERT & SHELLEY FABRIZIO
SHELLGREN, CHRIS

ABBASI, SHOAIB ALl

1514 WILMETTE
1515 WILMETTE
1517 WILMETTE
1518 WILMETTE
1520 WILMETTE
1523 WILMETTE
1524 WILMETTE
1525 WILMETTE
1527 WILMETTE
1525 WILMETTE
1530 WILMETTE
1531 WILMETTE
1534 WILMETTE
1602 WILMETTE
1603 WILMETTE
1604 WILMETTE
1605 WILMETTE
1608 WILMETTE
1609 WILMETTE
1611 WILMETTE
1612 WILMETTE
1614 WILMETTE
1618 WILMETTE
1620 WILMETTE
1622 WILMETTE
1624 WILMETTE
1626 WILMETTE
1626 WILMETTE
1627 WILMETTE
1631 WILMETTE
1635 WILMETTE
1702 WILMETTE
1704 WILMETTE
1708 WILMETTE
1714 WILMETTE
1718 WILMETTE
1719 WILMETTE
1720 WILMETTE
1721 WILMETTE
1725 WILMETTE
1726 WILMETTE
1727 WILMETTE
1730 WILMETTE
1731 WILMETTE
1734 WILMETTE
1738 WILMETTE
1800 WILMETTE

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



BROWN, GRANT & SIMONE

REPSOLD, CLAIRE

HAYNSWORTH & CAROL EGGERS, BRIAN

1611 ELMWOOD LLC
CLEMENS, TIM
THOMSEN, JORGEN B
MARTIN, MICHELE
NYKAZA, DAN J
DUNBAR, DICK
DARKO F POZAR
TSANG, DR.

EGAN, ROSEMARY
ROMAS, JEANNIE N
LEE, EDWARD
DENISE LAM

XIN WU

KUM KIM

MARK & ELIZABETH COSTER
DUAN CHEN & LI XUAN ZHU

JOAN FIONA ROSS
KLEIN, MITCH

KASS MANAGEMENT SERVICE INC.

DENISE A JOHNSON

WEHRENBERG, BONNIE M

GARBER, KAREN
ELLEN SZYMANSKI#2D
DAMIR LAJIC
AMPARO A CANNON
LOIS SCHNEIDER

LAMBRECHT, GERALDINE G

SARAH RINK
TAMARA S VANEK
PATRICK J CLEARY

JUNFENG GONG & WIJAS
REAL ESTATE TAXPAYER

F RICHARD CICCONE
ANGELA A GRAHAM
ELANA DANIEL
MUTUC, ERNESTO

MARILYN WROBLEWSKI

EVA DE CARLO

SIERRA REALTY & MANAGEMENT

PILJOO YUM
DAMIR LAJIC
SARAH A RINK

WEHRENBERG, BONNIE M
LAMBRECHT, GERALDINE G

1804 WILMETTE
1807 WILMETTE
1808 WILMETTE
1809 WILMETTE
1811 WILMETTE
1812 WILMETTE
1815 WILMETTE
1818 WILMETTE
1819 WILMETTE
1820 WILMETTE
1824 WILMETTE
1825 WILMETTE A
1825 WILMETTE B
1825 WILMETTE C
1827 WILMETTE A
1827 WILMETTE B
1827 WILMETTE C
1829 WILMETTE A
1829 WILMETTE B
1829 WILMETTE C
1837 WILMETTE
1900 WILMETTE
1900 WILMETTE 1A
1900 WILMETTE 1B
1900 WILMETTE 1C
1900 WILMETTE 2 D
1900 WILMETTE 2A
1900 WILMETTE 2B
1900 WILMETTE 2C
1900 WILMETTE 2E
1900 WILMETTE 2F
1900 WILMETTE 3A
1900 WILMETTE 3B
1900 WILMETTE 3C
1900 WILMETTE 3D
1900 WILMETTE 3E
1900 WILMETTE 3F
1500 WILMETTE 4A
1900 WILMETTE 4B
1900 WILMETTE 4C
1900 WILMETTE 4D
1900 WILMETTE 4E
1900 WILMETTE 4F
1900 WILMETTE G1
1900 WILMETTE G2
1900 WILMETTE G23
1900 WILMETTE G4

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60051
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



PATRICK J CLEARY

DENISE A JOHNSON

YUMEI WANG

TAMARA S VANEK

HIGH POINT TOWNHOMES
KERR, A P

KALE, WALTER

KERR, A P

MARGARET A KAMINSKI
JAECK, GERALDINE

JOY DRESSEL

THOMAS JONES

MOHAN SRINIVASAN
GERALDINE W JAECK

TADE KEMNITZ
FALKOWSKI, ANDREW & AMY
FALKOWSK|, ANDREW & AMY
PHYLLIS J HOLTON

JANET WILLIAMS

HIGH POINT OWNERS ASSN
CAROL LUNKENHEIMER
ELAINE ORTENBERG

JOHN P SCHOLL

EIKO FUKAI

CAROL LUNKENHEIMER
HUI XIE & QIAN YI
TIMOTHY DELANEY

JANE LINDEMAN

ADEA MANEGO

MARK P FOLEY

DIANNE &PETER SANTINGA
HUERTER POST, P J

MC SWEENEY, CARL

ELSA C AMICH

ALEKSANDR BORKOZSKIY &
WILLIAM M WEBB

JANET STARLIE
KESSELMAN, PAUL & CATHI
NONNEMACHER, DALE
TERRY, JOSEPH R.

ZHANG & MING WU, YUN HUI
GUIDARELLI, ROBERT M
ERIKSON, RICHARD

ZETTEK, SCOTT & KATHLEEN
MALINOWSKI, MAUREEN
AVERBUKH, MICHAEL

LEE, IK YOUNG

1900 WILMETTE G5
1900 WILMETTE G6
1900 WILMETTE G7
1900 WILMETTE G8
1916 WILMETTE
1916 WILMETTE A
1916 WILMETTE B
1916 WILMETTE C
1916 WILMETTE D
1918 WILMETTE
1918 WILMETTE A
1918 WILMETTE B
1918 WILMETTE C
1918 WILMETTE D
1918 WILMETTE E
1920 WILMETTE A
1920 WILMETTE B
1920 WILMETTE C
1920 WILMETTE D
1922 WILMETTE
1922 WILMETTE A
1922 WILMETTE B
1922 WILMETTE C
1922 WILMETTE D
1922 WILMETTE E
1924 WILMETTE
1924 WILMETTE A
1924 WILMETTE B
1924 WILMETTE C
1924 WILMETTE D
1924 WILMETTE E
1925 WILMETTE
1926 WILMETTE A
1926 WILMETTE B
1926 WILMETTE C
1926 WILMETTE D
1926 WILMETTE E
1933 WILMETTE
1937 WILMETTE
1941 WILMETTE
1945 WILMETTE
1951 WILMETTE
2003 WILMETTE
2007 WILMETTE
2010 WILMETTE
2012 WILMETTE
2015 WILMETTE

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



ABRAMS, RICHARD & JOAN

JAIME REINER

PATRICIA LAMBRECHT

BISHOP, JEAN W

LAMBRECHT, BILL

BLAKE, THOMAS M

ROSENTHAL, FRAN

LINDY HUNGERFORD & TIMOTHY SCHMIDT
BASSETT, RALPH

NORTHERN TRUST BANK # 10242
POPE, JOHN & EILEEN

SECHORZ, WOICLECH & ANNA
ALIREZA DORESTANI & SARA ALIABADI
JOSH & ELISHA HARP

EUGENE & RITA ZASLAVSKY

VETTER, VALIANTS S

DASH, RAYMOND

2147 WILMETTE LLC

CHURCH OF CHRIST

2147 WILMETTE LLC

JEFFREY YASUMOTO & REBECCA KAMEN
MEHUL & MIMOSA SHAH

PETERSON, JEAN

2147 WILMETTE LLC

2147 WILMETTE LLC

GORDON, SARA

CHARLES PORTER & KAISA WOO

US POST OFFICE WILMETTER

SCHOOL DISTRICT 39

MCKENZIE SCHOOL

RUTH FRIEDMAN

WILMETTE PARK DISTRICT

WEST END FLORIST AND GARDEN CENTER

2016 WILMETTE
2022 WILMETTE
2028 WILMETTE
2031 WILMETTE
2032 WILMETTE
2036 WILMETTE
2041 WILMETTE
2042 WILMETTE
2046 WILMETTE
2047 WILMETTE
2101 WILMETTE
2105 WILMETTE
2107 WILMETTE
2111 WILMETTE
2117 WILMETTE
2119 WILMETTE
2120 WILMETTE
2123 WILMETTE
2126 WILMETTE
2127 WILMETTE
2132 WILMETTE
2138 WILMETTE
2144 WILMETTE
2145 WILMETTE
2147 WILMETTE
2148 WILMETTE
2202 WILMETTE
1242 CENTRAL
615 LOCUST
649 PRAIRIE
2401 GLENVIEW
3000 GLENVIEW
3740 GLENVIEW

WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091
WILMETTE, IL 60091



5102/v/E Bkeq 3e0g 0} JoN
depy uoneoo 108loid
sjuawanoiduw] Ayjioe4 ajohoag

peoy Aeg usal9) 0) peoy Buo
BAY BNBWIIM / PY MIIAUSID

SPaWIA Jo abejiin

C] X e T -
R T "= TR
TN ™ " s &
[l ™ ; 3 L 4 5 15 suaky "
. " | of firty "
: m.mco-&Eu [0 .wm,w M m 15 uDRig me
N\ - 19 131804 .m =
PH Ho8
H A i m
% " Bz
a e o
m 0N S3jIN
y . [ Py peyaro p
. ﬁ G g
1= § 18 enua : S :
# 2t .
y g E ¢ m
£ £ 3
c.r.. - s = 2
e, A : 3
k3 aay Liobayg . & m i)
\ = ' g
% My adeyy 2

bl 2 RS
&% £ aay uapuy. & a& any U] .J# o |
= - | X
A g g : 3
- aay uoibuysem 8 |
@Ay [EHuaD " M
ary uowbuiysep 3 Eﬁ !
| &
vyt anvaye any e
W DAY 182404 ..».. uu..,.ua_...-.“”u“ M ..w‘ PY yee e g
@ in Ay poomui bt : !
: ,fatrv E E v moomisen W dAvpoomwiy_ ST oAy poomuyy & | % P 8tonboy
: W POo o] % BV poosaag PAY POOMUG o | W
& " Py M !
E aavinuisayp BAY IS | 2440 —-.5
PAY LUOMYUIY UL

oAV UiLiompuay

Wagner Rd

myeaug - , \ 20V EYIRULIM
e, B m L.,
i .
R ¥ i
. Py 198uns

wih . wiwouwer UL &

U Duguain > DIBHULIO:




MoH X3

Qw0 MIIANITO

OATE 3IMO0%S OL L1INIT 39VTIIA LS3M
NOILI3S TVIIdAL INLLSIX3

i
1
JF
I
I
!
I
I
[}
i
I
]
I
I
1
I
1
.
|
I
1
I
]
i
I
1
]
]
i
l
]
1
_‘l
|
|
I
1
1
I

¢
b3
o
o
o
N
|
A
OATE 3DIOYS 0L LINIT 39¥TI0A LSIM ®
NOILI3S TVIIdAL 03S0d0Hd 0
B
z
7
a
7 | _ g
i &
u (=
E
z
! El
| e e ooty ~=—1-- i el oo
[ ettt S i T [T
SRS RS AT Sren o ||_,..L.lll..!rillllrﬂllllulMl\hL,lllﬂlll lllllllllllll e 1 o BN
i
ﬁ o A
_ 7 -, f.v .— : _
INYT GFVHS v NBNL 1337 NV O3HVHS =
=2
T ) E . i 51 H I ? Sl L2 0Lk ' S 2
S G2 0L Bl S3lUvA S| S ALy =
| |
09 0L .05 SIIEVA 105-,0y SILHVA

MO" X3

|||_w|||r iy SO T R [ S e N st U8 mmmm—
NV NENL 1430 “
5 'SZ 0L .BI S3leva 2 ; Ey] ' ] TR R =

n
I
zo
&
=

02 01 .05 S3IHVA

avoy MITANITO D

.05-.0F S3IHVYA

N S)UeYNSUC) JETT
0"




3sunos 3vans v (2)

ONIQOOS ONY T10Sd0L °

HIONOHS LIVHASY XIW-10H @

‘ON3937 03S040Hd

3NV QHOAMvHED OL OH 30N0AS
NOILI3S TVvIIdAL d3S0d0Hd

lllllll - —
« m
z
Bw 3wt 3
> A il ' _ 2

|

I3
Qvod M3IANZT0 D
JAV OHOZMVHD OL 0¥ 310X
NOLLI3S TvIIdAL ONLLSDAE
‘ i _
Y30TNOHS O3AVd VAH- ' H30NOHS Q3AVd VNH
|||||||| e R
7 /Ln IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII a ——————TTT i _
Hi CIZllememm=—m77 llIlll.llll....Tlrl.wHII.hI!Hﬂ.lhll S .|||II¥|P|III|..|HI|PE|IIIII|.II fl.lll.l]_l.u...

[ o]
" 0
7 % 1z T ALl Bl e _m

V |

BT €5

Qvoy M3IAN3TD D

™ sueYnSu0) A3juels

£y—28 aavo

SINVIINSNOD A3Nns )




Q4 39014 OL JAY QHOIWYED
NOILI3S TVIIdAL (3S0d0Hd

INVT| N§NL ANV
1437 AvM OML 3xi8

_ * AT 0L .0 S3IuvA g T i ] d T " o LT 0L .0 S3lgvA .5
O A0k

3AY 3LLINUM D

Q4 39018 01 3AV QHOAMvHI
NOILI3S TVIIdAL ONILSIX3

Kdl - WYL ONDIEVD ON =

A1 0L .0 S3IHVA

01 0L .0 S3IYVA

.5

s¥—£8 advo

SINVITNSNDD A3TNVIS (D)

Rl .Op

AV ILLINIM D

i SjueYnsuo) Asjuels

=




V0D 3NIHd @
HIONIB ONITIATT @

358009 3oVAHNS VK @

‘ON3937 0350d0Hd

MOH X3

Oy A¥E N33 0L C¥ 390
NOIL)3S TWIIdAL 03S0d0Hd

gy¥—Z8 Javo

SINVIINSNOD ATTNvIS (B)

Moy x3

ok sisofn ottt o] npieeim g e gl ]
.
S3lEvA SR A
3 %07 g0 N
ENal
NV QIWVHS INVT QIuVHS INI¥EVd
5 21 - .9 S3vA bl bl L ., WET - .1 S3IVA TS
'
— |
.0v 01 ,GE SJIMVA Oy 0L S S3EvA
AV 3LLINTM D
QY AvE N33O OL OY 3941
NOILI3S TVJIdAL 9NILSIX3
IVACW3Y 3DVHNS VAH
o ————— e
e T ke E ey S 1
. B |l __——===z========2|
|
@ g
ELLR) 3NV #
ONIUHY S ONIYEYd |
e .21 - .8 S3IEvA ' 1 " 3 i ] 1 - L salmvA 5

0¥ 01 .OF S3IUVA

AV 3LLINAUM D

QOF 01 SE S3TuvA

w s)ueYnsuo) Asjuels

0




Berger, Bric_;itte

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Brigitte Berger,

Marisa TenEick <Wilmettewindsnob@yahoo.com>
Saturday, February 28, 2015 4:36 PM

Berger, Brigitte

Julie Wolf (Aol Email)

Bike lanes

I am a friend of Julie Wolf and she forwarded to me your notice of the meeting at 7:00 on March 11th concerning the
possibility of having bike lanes on Wilmette Ave. I'm an avid biker and in reasonable weather | try to do all my errands
using my bike; therefore | would definitely like to see as many bike lanes as possible in Wilmette and surroundings.
Wilmette Avenue would provide a good East-West route.

Unfortunately | won't be able to attend your next meeting but in the future | would like to have the opportunity to give
you my input (if you'd like) about biking in Wilmette. | have been a resident here for over 45 years.

Marisa TenEick

Sent from my iPod



Berger, Brigitte

From: Berger, Brigitte

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 8:16 AM
To: ‘Marisa TenEick'

Cc: Julie Wolf (Aol Email)

Subject: RE: Bike lanes

Dear Ms. TenEick:

Thank you so much for taking the time to send an email in support of more bike lanes in Wilmette. | will provide your
comments to the Transportation Commission.

Best regards,
Brigitte

Brigitte Ann Berger

Director of Engineering Services
Village of Wilmette

1200 Wilmette Avenue
Wilmette, IL 60091
847.853.7627 (0)

847.853.7701 (F)
bergerb@wilmette.com

From: Marisa TenEick [mailto:Wilmettewindsnob@yahoo.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2015 4:36 PM

To: Berger, Brigitte

Cc: Julie Wolf (Aol Email)

Subject: Bike lanes

Dear Brigitte Berger,

I'am a friend of Julie Wolf and she forwarded to me your notice of the meeting at 7:00 on March 11th concerning the
possibility of having bike lanes on Wilmette Ave. I'm an avid biker and in reasonable weather I try to do all my errands
using my bike; therefore | would definitely like to see as many bike lanes as possible in Wilmette and surroundings.
Wilmette Avenue would provide a good East-West route.

Unfortunately | won't be able to attend your next meeting but in the future | would like to have the opportunity to give
you my input (if you'd like) about biking in Wilmette. | have been a resident here for over 45 years.

Marisa TenEick

Sent from my iPod



